MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF LUFKIN, TEXAS, HELD April 5th,
1955, AT 7:00 P .M.

On this the 5th day of april s, A. D. 1955,

the: City Commission of the City of Lufkin, Toxus, conv.oncd

in regula sussion, in the r.ogulur muocting placc in

sald City, with the following mumbors th.oruof, to-wit:

Woodrow Scott , Mayor

Granville Jright , Commission.r, Ward Ho. 1
Jack Nerren , Commissioncr, Ward No., 2
W. F. Collins , Commissionor, Waird No. 3

, Commissioncr, ¥J.rd No. 4

R. B, Sherrill, Jr. = city Manager

E. A, Gibbs , City Scerutary

C. B, Brazil , City Attorn.y

b.ing proscnt, and thoe following absont: Le C. Brittain

s constituting a quorum whon thoe follow-

ing busincss was trunsactced:

' The meeting was opened with praver by Mayer Woodrow
Q/The minutes of the regular meeting held March 16, 1955,
were read and approved.

> The election returns of the election held on apri
were canvassed and wWoodrow W, oscott was declared elected
Granville Wright, Commissioner from ward 1; W, F. Colli

Commigssioner of Vard 3.

H lrs. R. C. Musslewhite, Mrs. B. (., vatts and Mrs. Doyle
Anderson appeared before the Commission in the interest of the
City Federation of Women's Clubs and requested a building site
in the Lufkin City Park, The matter was discussed, and it
was agreed to give the Federated Clubs a long term lease,
whereby they may erect a club building on a portion of the
City Park proverty.

15 Zone change was granted W. X, Balley from "A"™ District to
"EM District on Lots Numbers 3 and 4 in Block No. 1 of the
Gibson Addition. Zone change was granted from "BY™ District to
"H" District on Lots 14, 15 and 16 in Block No. 1 of the Clark
Addition, being property owned by R. B. Thompson.
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G Zone change application of O, L, lMcFaddin was ordered
oublished for final hearing on the first Tuesday of May, for
his change from "A" District to "FM District on Lot Ho. 1,
Block 1, and Lot 1, Block 2, of the W, J. Noble Addition to
the City.

L blinker light was ordered installed on U. 5. Highway
#69 in front of the entrance to Texas Foundries, Inc.

It was agreed to install parking meters on one side of
the street in the area of the Lufkin Foundry & Machine
Company office bulldings on Kiln Avenue, and the Clty Mgnager
was aubthorized to install such: parking heters- “upon recelpt”
of a letter requésting: sueh- 1nsta}lation from the. Lufkin

Foundary & Machine Company.

4 The proposition cf L, L. Parrish for a small portion of
his land for street right-of-way leading into the new Armory
Building was declined, and the City Manager was authorized to
write him a letter qdVLSlnﬁ him of such action of the City
Commission,

lD letter was read from the iAngelina County Lumber Company

wherein they agreed to make certain improvements and recommend-

ations free of charge relating to the timber on the Jones Lake
and City Lake property.

(\ The City Commission agreed to accept a street dedication
deed from James E, Walker dedicating to the City a portion of
Wilson Alley in the North section of the City.

\V It was agreed to discontinue parking meters on the South
side of a portion of Dozier Avenue, Jjust opposite Brookshire
Brothers VWarehouse and Henderson-lMedford Motor Company. Park-
ing along such area is to be prohibited to relieve congested

"ﬂxflc alon such portion of Dozier,

@ There-being no further business to come before the
Commission, the meeting was adjourned.
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Mayor, City of LuLkln

ATTEST:

£ Lo T

City Sécrétary




